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Reminder: Request for information — CASP
2024 testing campaign on Disposable
electronic cigarettes under a European
Commission product safety project

Dear EY Project Team, We are Laboratory of Chemical Analysis of Estonian Health Board. Our laboratory
is indeed accredited for ISO/EN 17025 and among other analyses is also conducting consumer product
analyses.

Unfortunately, | should mention, that at the moment it is not possible to conduct required analyses in our
laboratory, even in non-accredited way. If you have any further questions, do not hesitate to ask.

Topic Question Laboratory answer

Interest Is your laboratory interested in | Probably no, because none of the required
participating in the CASP 2024 | test-methods is used in our laboratory.
testing campaign?

Eligibility Is your laboratory accredited to Our laboratory is accredited to ISO/IEC
ISO/IEC 17025:2017 and to at 17025:2017.
least one of the above standards,
directives or Regulations?

Scope of Can you please confirm for which | None of the above mentioned
accreditation of the standards, directives or
Regulations mentioned above
your laboratory is accredited with
a valid accreditation certificate?

N° of specimens Could you estimate the number Generally we need 2 specimens of the same
needed for each of specimens needed for the sample to run analysis.
sample and test same sample to run the various
tests? Please be as specific as
possible.
Initial price Can you provide a price -
estimation estimation to test products (per

part of the standard)?
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6 | Capacity to host lab

meeting

7 | Contact person

8 | Additional
recommended
testing

Kind regards,

If you foresee a discount based
on volume, please indicate this as
well.

We plan to hold a 2-day meeting
in the selected laboratory in the
period (tentatively) October
2024-January 2025 with 15-20
project participants. The aim of
the meeting will be to visit the
facility and discuss testing results
with laboratory representatives.

Is your laboratory able to host
such a meeting?

Our laboratory is theoretically able to host
such a meeting.

Could you provide us the contact
details of the person within your
organisation dealing with
testing/business development?

Quality specialist —Jelena Pipper,
jelena.pipper@terviseamet.ee

Head of laboratory — llona Honga,
ilona.honga@terviseamet.ee

Leading specialist — Konstantin Kislitson,
konstantin.kislitson@terviseamet.ee

Is there any additional testing
you would recommend to
perform for the respective
product group?

No

Konstantin Kislitson 58439342
konstantin.kislitson@terviseamet.ee
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